Howles, M L!rm

From: Zabarylo, Angela L

Sent: September 15, 2015 2:35 PM
To: Howles, M Lynn

Subject: Average Wait List times
Attachments: average wait time.xls

Hi Lynn,

Attached is the report used to analysis average wait times on the Provincial Wait List. The information is from the
Provincial Wait List generated August 31, 2015. Average wait time = 2.94 years

The following is a breakdown by years:

x:i::sl.?; Case Count
0 222 {(average wait time for those under a year was 4 months)
1 265
2 185
3 139
4 105
i 5 139
6 50
7 36
8 32
9 20
i 10 18
11 5
12 5
13 3 '
14 2
15 4
17 2
|19 1
Grand
Total 1233

Of the 1233 records included in this analysis, 155 were removed (for various reasons). The wait time of those removed
is as follows:

| Years Case
on Wait List | Count
0 42
1 55
2 19
3 14
| 4 7
5 8
6 2
7 5
8 1
10 1
19 1
| Grand Total | 155

Let me know if you need anything else.

Angela Zabarylo

Research and Statistical Officer
Disability Support Program
Department of Community Services
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